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From: Goddess GiA <goddessgia@adelphia.net>
To: Richard
Date: 5/22/2006 2:54:16 PM

Subject: Thank you for your feedback

Richard,

| appreciate your feedback regarding your previous experiences with paid companions. | also appreciate that the norm is not to request
pictures prior to meeting. It is not a prerequisite although it does increase the comfort level while decreasing the anxiety about physical
attraction. If you would prefer to maintain your privacy | will not object.

The screening process used by other escorts is more than acceptable. | would like to chat with you about when, where, for how long, and
what experiences you are looking to have with me. We can do that via Yahoo... my handle is eclecticgoddess35 and | have already
added airbornecadillac to my friends list. | am unemployed and on summer break from school spending 95% of my time in front of my
computer so you can find me online anywhere between 7a — 12a most days. Chat me so we can make arrangements.

Namaste’,

GiA

P.S. Thank you for affirming my rates as devaluation seems to be an epidemic amongst my professional cohorts. | can now comfortably
remove that qualification from my future emails. *wink Thank you...

"Create Your Self Anew in the Next Grandest Version of the Greatest Vision Ever You Held About Who You Are"
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